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Ruth Nettles 

From: Peter Sinclair [psinclair@clerkinlaw.com] 

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 11 :42 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Subject: CPCN Name Change Request 

Attachments: NobelTel FL PSC name change filing 030510.pdf 

Dear Madam or Sir: 

Please find attached a letter/request to be filed with the Florida Public Service Commission, along with a proposed Order as an 
attachment thereto. If you have any questions regarding the attachments, please call Peter Sinclair at the number below or 
respond to this message. 

Regards, 

Clerkin & Sinclair, LLP 
964 Fifth Avenue, Suite 235 
San Diego, CA 92101 
619-699-5902 

This e-mail and attachments, ifany, may contain privileged, confidential, and/or proprietary infolTTlation. Please be advised that the unauthorized use or 
disclosure of the infolTTlation is strictly prohibited. The infolTTlation herein is intended only for use by the intended recipient(s} named above. Ifyou have 
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the e-mail andanycopies.printouts or attachments thereof. 
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CLERKIN & SINCLAIR, LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

March 5, 2010 

VIA ELECTRON1C MAIL/FILING 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. IOOlOS-I::[ 
Tallahassee, FL 32399~0850 

Re: Request for name change on IXC Certificate No. 8259 from 
NobelTel, LLC to NobelTel, LLC d/b/a HOM d/b/a Ajax Telecom 
d/b/a Bane Telecom d/b/a NCP Telecom. 

Dear Madam or Sir: 

I write as a representative ofNobel Tel, LLC, the holder ofInterexchange 
Telecommunications (IXC) services provider Certificate of Convenience and Necessity No. 
8259, to request that its name be changed on that Certificate No. 8259 from NobelTel, LLC to 
NobelTel, LLC d/b/a HOM d/b/a Ajax Telecom d/b/a Bane Telecom d/b/a NCP Telecom. For 
this purpose, please find below the fictitious business name filing information for NobelTel, 
LLC with the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations: 

NobelTel, LLC, Florida Docket Number: M02000002497 
515 East Park Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Fictitious Business Name: HOM 
Registration Number: G 1 0000016470 

Fictitious Business Name: Ajax Telecom 
Registration Number: G 10000004471 

Fictitious Business Name: Bane Telecom 
Registration Number: GI000004473 

Fictitious Business Name: NCP Telecom 
Registration Number: G 1 000004470 

Also, please fmd attached herewith a proposed order granting this request for your 
convenience. 
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If you have any questions about this matter or require anything further to address 
this requested name change, please call me or write to me at the number or address 
below, or you can reach me by electronic mail at psinclair@clerkinlaw.com. 

Very truly yours, 
sf Peter B. Sinclair 

Peter B. Sinclair 
Secretary, NobelTel, LLC 

mailto:psinclair@clerkinlaw.com


BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Request for name 
change on IXC Certificate No. 
8259 from NobelTel, LLC to 
NobelTel, LLC d/b/a HOM d/b/a 
Ajax Telecom d/b/a Bane 
Telecom d/b/a NCP Telecom. 

DOKET NO. 

ORDER NO. 

ISSUED: 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDING NAME CHANGE 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

By letter dated March 5, 2010, NobelTel, LLC holder of 
Interexchange Telecommunications (IXC) services provider 
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity No. 8259, 
requested that Certificate No. 8259 be amended to reflect 
the inclusion of several fictitious business names: 
NobelTel, LLC d/b/a HOM d/b/a Ajax Telecom d/b/a Bane 
Telecom d/b/a NCP Telecom. Upon review of the Department of 
State, Division of Corporations' records, it appears that 
NobelTel, LLC has properly registered these fictitious 
business names. Accordingly, we find it appropriate to 
amend Certificate No. 8259 to reflect the new operating 
name. 

This Order will serve as NobelTel, LLC d/b/a HOM d/b/a 
Ajax Telecom d/b/a Bane Telecom d/b/a NCP Telecom's amended 
IXC Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity No. 
8259. NobelTel, LLC d/b/a HOM d/b/a Ajax Telecom d/b/a 
Bane Telecom d/b/a NCP Telecom should retain this Order as 
evidence of the name change. We are vested with 
jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Section 364.335, 
Florida Statutes. 

Based on the foregoing, it is 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that 
the request by NobelTel, LLC to change the name on 
Certificate No. 8259 from NobelTel, LLC to NobelTel, LLC 
d/b/a HOM d/b/a Ajax Telecom d/b/a Bane Telecom d/b/a NCP 
Telecom is hereby acknowledged. It is further 
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ORDERED that this Order will serve as NobelTel, LLC 
d/b/a HOM d/b/a Ajax Telecom d/b/a Bane Telecom d/b/a NCP 
Telecom's amended certificate and that this Order should be 
retained as evidence of the name change. It is further 

ORDERED that this change will be effective upon 
issuance of this Order. It is further 

ORDERED that this docket is hereby closed. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 
Day of , 2010. 

,Director 
Division of the Commission 
Clerk and Administrative 
Services 

( SEA L ) 

NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by 
Section 120.569(1), Florida Statutes, to notify parties of 
any administrative hearing or judicial review of Commission 
orders that is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, 
Florida Statues, as well as the procedures and time limits 
that apply. This notice should not be construed to mean 
all requests for an administrative hearing or judicial 
review will be granted or result in the relief sought. 

Any party adversely affected by the Commission's final 
action in this matter may request: 1) reconsideration of 
the decision by filing a motion for reconsideration with 
the Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, within fifteen (15) days 
fo the issuance of this order in the form prescribed by 
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Rule 25-22.060, Florida Administrative Code; or 2) judicial 
review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case of an 
electric, gas or telephone utility or the First District 
Court of Appeal in the case of a water and/or wastewater 
utility by filing notice of appeal with the Director, 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative 
Services and filing a copy of the notice of appeal and the 
filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must be 
completed within thirty (30) days after the issuance of 
this order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of 
Appellate Procedure. The notice of appeal must be in the 
form specified in Rule 9.900(a), Florida Rules of Appellate 
Procedure. 


